
Qj COWLING WLG 

June 6, 2017 

VIA E-MAIL AND DELIVERED 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct: 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlingwIg.corn 

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlingw1g.com  

Re: EB-2017-0022: Notice of Intention to Make an Order for Compliance, 
Restitution and Payment of an Administrative Penalty; and 

EB-2017-0223: Notice of Intention to Make an Order for Compliance, 
Restitution and Payment of an Administrative Penalty. 

(collectively, the Notices) 

Active Energy Inc. (Active Energy)  

We have been retained in respect of the captioned matters by Active Energy. 

Please accept this letter as Notice from Active Energy pursuant to section 112.2 of the 
Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 that Active Energy requires that the Board hold a hearing 
in respect of the allegations set out in the Notices. 

We await further procedural direction from the Board. 

Yours truly, 

i4j-4 

Ian A. A. Mondrow 

c. Michael Stedman, Active Energy 
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Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP 
Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place 
100 King Street West 
Toronto ON M5X 1G5 Canada 

T +1 416 862 7525 
F +1 416 862 7661 
gowlingwig.com  

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which 
consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. 
Our structure is explained in more detail at gowlingw1g.com/legal  


